


This month marks the 35th anniver-
sary of American Trust and Banking
Company. The bank was organized in
January 1912 and since then our deposits
have grown from $381,042.11, at the
end of the first year, to $57,395,557.13
at the close of 1946.

Opening in the ground floor of the
building shown at the left, we now oc-
cupy the entire building from Market
to Cherry and, in addition, two con-
veniently located branch offices: the
North Side Branch and the Brainerd
Branch.

The recent expansion of the Main office has provided new
and enlarged quarters for the Trust Department and the Month-
ly Payment Loan Department, a bigger vault with more boxes
and booths, and additional tellers’ windows.

1912. First location of American Trust
and Banking Company—corner of Broad
' and 8th Streets.

Growth 1936

of Deposits 1931 $10,435,797.93

1926  $5,486,793.55

1921 361642018

1916 $2186,702.09
1912 $819,905.83
$381,042.11

The next steps will be the completion of our new building
for the North Side Branch and a new office in Rossville.

Such expansion indicates growth. But the kind of progress
we treasure most is that which is measured in terms of public
service.

Our objective has been to provide complete banking services
and to do our part in contributing to the development of the
community.

In the future, we hope to continue to
justify the confidence that has been
placed in our institution. Your confi-
dence alone has built us.

1946

1941 $57,395,557.13
$27,051,797.44

1947. Present location of American Trust ‘
and Banking Company—Market E. 8th St.
extending from Market to Cherry St.
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